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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEVADA

* % %
JAMES WILLIAMS, Case No. 2:14-cv-414-APG-PAL
Plaintiff, ORDER
V. (Mtn for Leave — Dkt. #4)
(Mtn to Waive — Dkt. #6)
LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE (Mtn to Issue — Dkt. #7)
DEPARTMENT, et al.,
Defendants

This matter is before the court on Pldinfiames Williams’ Motion for Leave to Amend
and File and Extended Complaifidkt. #4), Plaintiff's Motion forWaiver of Filing Fee (Dkt.
#6), and Motion to Issue Summons Upon the Defetsd@kt. #7). The court has considered the
Motions.

Plaintiff is a prisoner proceeding this action pro se. In @rder (Dkt. #5) entered June
26, 2014, the court granted Plaintiff’'s Motion for Leave to Proceed In Forma Pauperis (Dkf. #1
and ordered Plaintiff to pay an initial partial filing fee pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1915(b)(2).
Plaintiff's Motion for Waiver of Filing Fee repressrthat he cannot pay the initial partial filing
fee. Plaintiff asserts that the financial céctife is misleading because it does not reflect
Plaintiff's trust account has a negative balahesause he must payrftis own toiletries,

stationary for legal mail, and paperwork from taw library. Plaintiff has attached his inmat

(1}

trust account sheets which support his representa 28 U.S.C. § 191&ontains a so-called
“safety valve” provision that states, “In no evehill a prisoner be prohibited from bringing fa
civil action . . . for the reasahat the prisoner has no assatsl no means by which to pay th

filing fee.” 28 U.S.C. § 1915(b)(4kee also Taylor v. Delatoor@31 F.3d 844, 850 (9th Cir.

(4%

2002). The trust account statements also stiaw the Clark Countpetention Center has
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placed a charge on Plaintiff's accaodar the amount of the filing &in this case, and Plaintiff
must pay that before he can access any funds fisraccount. Therefore, the court will grar
Plaintiff's request to waive paymeot the initial partial filing fee.

Upon granting a request to proceed in formapeais, a court must additionally screen

complaint pursuant to § 1915(a). Federal coarts given the authoritgismiss a case if the
action is legally “frivolous or nlecious,” fails to state a claimpon which relief may be granted
or seeks monetary relief from a defendahbws immune from suctelief. 28 U.S.C.
§ 1915(e)(2). When a court dismisses a complaider § 1915(a), the ptdiff should be given
leave to amend the complaint with directions asuiong its deficienciegynless it is clear from
the face of the complaint dhthe deficiencies couldot be cured by amendmenSee Cato v.
United States70 F.3d 1103, 1106 (9th Cir. 1995).

As an initial matter, Plaintiff requestsermission to file an “extended” amende
complaint. The proposed amended complaint attached to the Motion for Leave asser|
counts against eleven named Defendants and 125 Doe and Roe Defendants, and is 12
long. Rule 8 of the Federal Rules of Civil Prdgee requires that a complaint contain “a sha
and plain statement” of a plaintiff's claims. &bomplaint must set forth who is being sued, fi
what relief, and on what grounds wigmough detail to guide discovergee, e.g., McHenry v,
Renne84 F.3d 1172, 1178 (9th Cir. 1995). Rule &islated when a complaint is needless
long or highly repetitive.See Cafasso v. Gen’l Dynamics C4 Sys., 687,F.3d 1047, 1059 (9th

Cir. 2011). When claims aredught against multiple defendants, the complaint should cle

indicate which claims apply to which defendaimcHenry,84 F.3d at 1178. Likewise, where

multiple claims are brought, the complaint should identify which factual allegations give ri
each particular claim.ld. Plaintiff's amended complaings excessively long and needlessl|
repetitive and does not comply with Rule 8ccordingly, his motion to file an extende
complaint is denied, and the court will screen the original complaint.

Rule 12(b)(6) of the Federal Rules ofviCiProcedure provides for dismissal of

complaint for failure to state a claim upon whicelief can be granted. Review under Ruje

12(b)(6) is essentially a ruling on a question of laBee Chappel v. Laboratory Corp. g
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Americg 232 F.3d 719, 723 (9th Cir. 2000). A properlggptomplaint must provide a short and
plain statement of the claim showing that the ple&lentitled to relief. Fed. R. Civ. P. 8(a)(2);
Bell Atlantic Corp. v. Twomb)y550 U.S. 544, 555 (2007). Atiugh Rule 8 does not require

detailed factual allegations, it demands “morantHabels and conclusions” or a “formulai

)

recitation of the elements of a cause of actioAshcroft v. Igbal 556 U.S. 662, 678 (2009

(citing Papasan v. Allain478 U.S. 265, 286 (1986)). The court must accept as true all well-pled

factual allegations contained in the complaintt the same requirement does not apply to legal

conclusions. Id. Mere recitals of the elements of a cause of action, supported only
conclusory allegations, do not sufficeld. at 679-80. Secondly, wherthe claims in the
complaint have not crossed the line from plale to conceivable, the complaint should be

dismissed.Twombly,550 U.S. at 570.

by

The complaint was filed on the court’s form civil rights complaint pursuant to 42 U.5.C.

§ 1983. To state a claim undexcson 1983, a plaintiff must allegbat a right secured by the

Constitution has been violated, and the deprivation was committed by a person acting|und

color of state lawWest v. Atkins487 U.S. 42 (1988) (citation omitted). States and state offigers

sued in their official capacity are not “pers” for the purposes of a section 1983 action, gnd

generally, they may not mied under the statut&Vill v. Mich. Dept of State Police491 U.S.
58, 71 (1989). Section 1983 does allow suits agaiat sfficers in their individual capacities|
Hafer v. Melg 502 U.S. 21, 26 (1991).

l. Factual Allegations.

Plaintiff alleges that on twenty ocdéass throughout 2012nal 2013, the Defendants

violated 18 U.S.C. 8§ 1951 by cgmsng to interfere and/or interfering with commerce, namely

Plaintiff's business of “accepting donations” for aselling bottled water. Plaintiff alleges that

on multiple occasions, various Defendants falsely arrested him while he was engaged

commerce. He alleges that on April 27, 2013, Dhdént Stephen Turner and two Doe Secur|ty

Officers assaulted him. Hesal alleges that on October,12D12, two Doe Officer Defendants
chased and tackled him after taking his monay before arresting himand transporting him to

Clark County Detention Center.
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Plaintiff alleges Defendants Firestine,Massieur, Johnson, Clark, LeHeay, and seve
Doe and Roe Defendants, violated his Fourteenth Amendment rights on multiple occasiq
impounding his property, including coolers, mgna dolly, and water bottles, and refusing 1
give Plaintiff a property report.

Plaintiff alleges that Firelste and LaVassieur violated dtiff's Fourth Amendment
rights on July 7, 2014, when they arresteah for “VIOL PROSTIT CORRIDOR STAY OUT
ORDER.” Complaint at 11. PIdiff alleges the order was expired. After he was arrested,
was taken to Clark County Detention Center, where he was sariphgel for illegal drugs even
though he alleges there was no ceeble suspicion of drugs.

Plaintiff alleges that on May 12, 20i®efendant Officer Kompnmaviolated Plaintiff's
First Amendment right to assemble peaceablymwhe arrested Plaintiff for obstructing th
sidewalk.

Plaintiff alleges his Eighth Amendmenghts were violated in May 15, 2013, whe
Defendant Officer Clark “made a misdemeanao ia gross misdemeanor causing excessive |
to be imposed on the plaintiff.” Complaint H6. Plaintiff alleges Diendant Officer LeHeay
impounded money and propertyiin Plaintiff and acted ia supervisor’s capacity.

. Plaintiff's Claims.

A. 18 U.S.C. 8§ 1951—Interference with Commerce Claim.
First, Plaintiff attempts to state a cfaiagainst various Defelants for violating 18

U.S.C. 8 1951 by arresting him while he wag@ayed in commerce. 18 U.S.C. § 1951 is t

ral
NS |
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federal statute that criminalizes robbery and extortion. The Ninth Circuit has held that thiere |

no private right of action under TitlE8 of the United States Cod&ee Dyson v. Utigard,63
F.3d 607, 607 (9th Cir. 1998ldabe v. Aldabe616 F.2d 1089, 1092 (9th Cir. 1980) (no bag
for civil liability under Title 18). Accordingly, Plaintiff canot state a civil claim against any

Defendant for violang this statute.

! Plaintiff also alleges two Doe Officer Defendants violated his First Amendment ri
by arresting him on June 2, 2013, for the same condDatthis occasion, Plaintiff also allege
Defendant Officer Johnson impounded seveasks of water, a dolly, and a cooler.
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B. Fourth Amendment Strip Search Claim.

Second, Plaintiff attempts to state a Fourth Amendment claim regarding the strip s
at Clark County Detention CenterThe United States Supremeutt has held that pretrial
detainees retain some Fourth Amendment sighton commitment to a corrections facili§ee
Bell v. Wolfish441 U.S. 520, 558 (1979). In assessing threstitutionality of a search, the cour
must balance the need for the search againgtvhsion of personal rights the search entdis.
This requires the court to weigh the scopé¢hef intrusion, the manner in which it is conducte
the justification for initiating it, ad the place in which it is conductenl.

In Bull v. City and County of San Franciscthe Ninth Circuit concluded that
suspicionless visual body cavity searches could be performed without a warrant during t
intake process. 595 F.3d 964, 968-69 (9th Cir. 2@&0)banc). The court relied primarily of
two factors in determining it would be impractid¢at the government to obtain a warrant prior |
each searchSee United States v. FowlkesF.3d --, 2014 WL 41789298 &b (9th Cir. Aug.
25, 2014) (citingBull, 595 F.3d at 968-69). First, the cbexamined the number of inmate
booked into jail annuallyrad found it would be difficult, if noimpossible, for police to obtain 3
warrant for each persond. (citing Bull, 595 F.3d at 966). Second, the court determined {
visual cavity searches are oftsaspicionless, and they are necessitated by the jail's sec
concerns rather than justified by probable caldgs€citing Bull, 595 F.3d at 966-67). Likewise
in Florence v. Board of Chosen FreeholdersU.S. --, 132 S.Ct. 1510 (2012), the Supren
Court upheld a blanket strip search and visudlylmavity search for arrestees entering detenti
facilities based on the same impracticabitdyionale the Ninth Circuit applied Bull. Fowlkes,
2014 WL 41789298 at *5. The Court held that stgarches are constitbnally permissible,
even if not based on reasonable suspiciorerwtoutinely conducted by prison officials o
detainees as they enter tmeson’s general populatiorFlorence,132 S.Ct. at 1523.

Here, Plaintiff alleges that when he ardveg Clark County Deteioin Center, Defendants
LeVassieur and Firestine “forceah unreasonable strip search Blaintiff under the guise of
drugs” and without reasonable suspicion. PlHiatleges the search was conducted becausg

was wearing a hat with a picture of a marijuéest on it. Given the Ninth Circuit's opinion in

earc
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Bull and the Supreme Court’s opinion ktorence, Plaintiff cannot state a claim for a Fourth

1%

Amendment violation due to thalleged suspicionless strip selaras he was booked into th
Clark County Detention Center.

C. Fourth Amendment False Arrest Claim.

Plaintiff repeatedly alleges Defendantsage#d him under a false arrest. He may pe

attempting to state a claim undée Fourth Amendment for arresithout probable causeSee

~—

Beck v. Ohio379 U.S. 89, 90-91 (1964). As a general matie arrest made without a warrar

=

requires a showing of probable cauggilker v. Baker 576 F.2d 245, 246 (9th Cir.2001). At
arrest made without probableus# or other justification prades the basis for a claim of
unlawful arrest under § 1983 as a vimatof the Fourth AmendmentDubner v. City of San
Franciscq 266 F.3d 959 (9th Cir.2001). A warrantleseest is reasonable where the officer hps
probable cause to believe a crime baen or is being committe®evenpeck v. Alforcb43 U.S.
146, 152 (2004). “If an officer has probable catsséelieve that amdividual has committed
even a very minor criminal offense in hisepence, he may, without violating the Fourth
Amendment, arrest the offender&twater v. City of Lago Vist®32 U.S. 318, 354 (2001).

Whether a police officer has probable causartest is determineloly looking at the facts
known to the officer at the time of the arreSturner v. County of Washp&59 F. Supp. 630,
634 (D.Nev.1991). Probable cause exists if fdnds and circumstances within the person's
knowledge and of which they have reasonablytwaghy information are sufficient to warrant a
prudent person in believing that the person had committed a criche. The existence of
probable cause precludeslaim of unlawful arrestPierson v. Ray386 U.S. 547 (1967)\Vyatt
v. Cole 504 U.S. 158, 165 (1992Jurner, 759 F. Supp. at 633t&ing “It has long been
established that a police officer who arrests witbbable cause is immurfie@m suit in a civil
rights action”).

Here, Plaintiff has not alleged any factsstgoport a Fourth Ame&ment wrongful arrest
claim. His conclusory allegations that Defemidaplaced him under a false arrest are insuffici¢nt
as a matter of law to state a claidshcroft v. Igbal556 U.S. 662, 678, 679-80 (2009).
111
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Plaintiff's Fourth Amendment claim related to kerious arrests will be dismissed with leave
amend.

D. Claims Against Municipal Defendants.

Plaintiff attempts to state claims agaitts¢ officer Defendants and Defendant Gillesp
in their official capacities and againstethLas Vegas Metropolitan Police Departme
(“LVMPD”). States and state officers suedthreir official capacity are not “persons” for thg
purposes of a section 1983 actiand generally, they may not Baed under the statut&Vill v.
Mich. Dept. of State Policel91 U.S. 58, 71 (1989%guou v. Commonwealth Ports AutBL6
F.3d 899, 901 (9th Cir. 2003). Qffal capacity claims are simpan alternative way of pleading
a claim against the entity for which the defendant is an offiSee Hafer v. Melg02 U.S. 21,
25 (1991);Holley v. Cal. Dep't of Cor;.599 F.3d 1108, 1111 (9th CR010). In order to state
an official capacity claim oa claim against a local government, such as a municipality
plaintiff must allege there is “a policy stateheardinance, regulation, or decision officially

adopted and promulgated by that body’s officerss@ame “governmental custom” even if such

custom has not received formal approval thiotlge body’s official decision-making channels

See Monell v. Dept. of SoBerv. of City of N.Y436 U.S. 658, 690-91 (1978). Municipg
officers may be sued in their official capasst but the plaintiff must prove that an
constitutional violations occurresk a result of an official policy or custom or through a faily
to train municipal employees adequatelgl. at 690;City of Canton v. Harris489 U.S. 378,
388-91 (1989). Here, Plaintiff has not allegdtht any particular statement, ordinanc
regulation, decision or custom exists that viedahis constitutional rights or that Defendant
conduct was the result of a failure to train. Aclhogly, Plaintiff's official capacity claims and
claim against LVMPD will be dismissed with leave to amend.

E. Claims Related to Personal Property.

Plaintiff alleges that on multiple occass, Defendants took his personal property.
including money, water bottles, coolers, a suitcase, and a dolly—without providing a pra
report.

111
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1. Procedural Due Process Claim.

The Fourteenth Amendment provides that state shall depriveany person of life,

liberty, or property without due process of laW.S. Const. amend XIV 81. To state a claim for

due process violation, a plaintiffiust allege that he has a protected property interest undey

Due Process Clause and that he was deprivéldegbroperty without receiving the process thiat

he was constitutionally dueSee Ingraham v. Wrigh430 U.S. 651, 672 (197M)evine v. City of
Alameda 525 F.3d 903, 905 (9th Cir. 2008).

Property interests are created by state |&ee Nevada Dept. of Corr. v. Gree648
F.3d 1014, 1019 (9th Cir. 2011) (citildgl. Of Regents of State Colls v. RaB8 U.S. 564, 577
(1972)). Nevada recognizesrpenal property, which includémoney, goods, and chattelsld.
(citing NRS 10.045, 10.065). Plaintiff's personabperty is chael, and he has a property
interest in it. As the Ninth Circuit has maclear, the government maytake property “like a
thief in the night.” Lavan v. City of Los Angele693 F.3d 1022, 1032 (9th Cir. 2012) (citin
Clement v. City of Glendal®18 F.3d 1090, 1093 (9th Cir. 2008)hstead, it must “announce

QL

its intentions and give the property owmechance to argue against the takinigl” Specifically,
the government must provide pé®pvith notice and an opportupito be heard before thg

government deprives them of propertyavan,693 F.3d at 1032 (citingnited States v. Jameg

[72)

Daniel Good Real Prop.510 U.S. 43, 48 (1993). Plaintiéfleges his personal property wa

taken on various occasions by Defendants fimesLaVessieur, Fincher, LeHeay, Kompma

—

Johnson, Jane Doe, John Doe #1, John Doe #2, John Doe #6, John Doe #7, and Sergea
Doe. He alleges he was neveragi a property report. Plaintidfoes not allege, however, that hie

was denied notice and/or an oppaity to be heard. He doest allege his property was nog

returned to him. Therefore, Plaintiff has notqudately pled his due process claim, and it will be

dismissed with leave to amend.
2. Fourth Amendment Unreasonable Seizure Claim.
Plaintiff may also be attempting to stateclaim under the Fourth Amendment for gn
unreasonable seizure of his property. The frodmendment protects against unreasonabl

seizures. U.S. Const. amend. M seizure of property occuwghen there is some meaningful

the

nt .
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interference with an individual’'s poss®ry interest in that property.avan,693 F.3d at 1027

(citing United States v. Jacobsef66 U.S. 109, 113 (1984)). Generally, whether a seizurg

b S

unreasonable under the Fourth Amendment depepds the facts and circumstances of each

case. See Miranda v. City of Corneliud29 F.3d 858, 862 (9th Cir. 2005) (citi@poper V.
California, 386 U.S. 58, 59 (1967)). However, a seizure conducted without a warrant is
unreasonable under the Fourth Amendment, subject only to a few specific and well-d
exceptions. See Miranda429 F.3d at 862 (citingnited States v. Hawkin249 F.3d 867, 872
(9th Cir. 2001))Menotti v. City of Seattl&09 F.3d 1113, 1154 (9th Cir. 2005) (cititighois v.
McArthur,531 U.S. 326, 330-31 (2001)). A reasonahbigeetation of privacys not required to
trigger Fourth Amendment prection against seizuresd. (citing Sodal v. Cook Cty506 U.S.
56, 63-64 & n.8 (1992)). Here, Riiif has alleged Defendantstéamtionally and unreasonably,
seized his property without a warrant and withanatviding him a property report. He has statq
a claim under the Fourth Amendment for an unreasonable seizure of personal property
Defendants Firestine, LaVessietrincher, LeHeay, Kompma Johnson, Jane Doe, John Dq
#1, John Doe #2, John Doe #6, John Doe #7, and Sergeant John Doe.

F. First Amendment Claim.

Plaintiff alleges “Officer violated the | andment right to assemble peaceably
arresting the plaintiff for OBTRUCTIVE USE OF PUB SIDEWALK Complaint at 14. The
First Amendment guarantees a citizen the righbe free from governmental action taken
retaliate against the citizen’s exercise of his or her First Amendment rights or to deter the
from exercising those rights in the futur8loman v. Tadlockk1 F.3d 1462, 1469-70 (9th Cir

1994). In order to state a claim under the Fistendment, a plaintiff must allege that

defendant deterred or chilled the plaintiff's protected speecbratuct, and such deterrence was

a substantial or motivating factor the defendant’s conducltd. (citing Mendocino Env’l Ctr. v.

Mendocino Cty.14 F.3d 457, 459-60 (9th Cir. 1994). Aapitiff asserting a First Amendment

retaliation claim “may not recover merely on the basis of a speculative chill due to gener
and legitimate law enforcement initiativesMlendocino, 14 F.3d at 464 (citinibson v. United

111
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States,781 F.2d 1334, 1338 (9th Cir. 1986))A defendant’s intents an element of the claim.”
Id. (emphasis in original).

Plaintiff's conclusory allegions that an unnamed poliocafficer violated his First
Amendment rights are insufficient. Plaintifias not alleged anyihg regarding the unnamed
officer's intent or that the officer deterrear chilled any conducprotected by the First
Amendment. Finally, he has not descdbbBow his conduct is protected by the Fir
Amendment. As a general rulegthight to assemble camly be exercisewith another of the
rights guaranteed by the First AmendmeBee McDonald v. Smitd,72 U.S. 479, 485 (1985)
(noting that the First Amendment rights &peak, publish, assemble, and petition *“
inseparable”)United Mine Workers Mllinois State Bar Ass’n389 U.S. 217, 222 (1967) (the
right to assemble and petition the governmeset ‘@mtimately connectedbpoth in origin and
purpose, with the other First Amendment right$reé speech and frggess,” and although they
are not identical, they are “inseparabld®jesser v. lllinois116 U.S. 252, 267 (1886) (“the righ
peaceably to assemble was not protected . . . unless the purpose of the assembly was tg
the government for redress of gréces”). For all ofhese reasons, Pléfffis First Amendment
claim will be dismissed with leave to amend.

G. Eighth Amendment Excessive Bail Claim.

Plaintiff alleges that he wasdtested for soliciting donatiofsglling water, and Defendan
Clark “made a misdemeanor into a gross misdemeanor causing excessive bail to be impq
the plaintiff.” Complaint at 15. The Eighth Amendment provides, “Excessive bail shall ng
required, nor excessive fines imposed, nor cruodlunusual punishments inflicted.” U.S. Cons
amend. VIII. The bail provision of the Eighth Antkment is one of theshst litigated provisions
in the Bill of Rights, and neither the Supremeu@ nor the Ninth Circuit have held that it i
applicable to the states tdugh the Fourteenth Amendmenbee Galen v. Cty of Los Angele
477 F.3d 652, 659. Both the Supreme Court #oed Ninth Circuit have assumed, withod

deciding, that it is.Id. (citing Baker v. McCollan443 U.S. 137, 142 (1979). Bail is excessive |

violation of the EighthPAmendment when it is set at a frguhigher than an amount reasonab

calculated to ensure the asserted governmental inté8est.United States v. Salerd@1 U.S.

-10 -
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739, 754 (1987)Stack v. Boyle3d42 U.S. 1, 4-6 (1951). Generally, to challenge ball
excessive, a criminal defendant must move fodacton, and if that motion is denied, appeal
the Court of Appeals, and if successful there eappo the Supreme Coultistice sitting for that
circuit. Stack,342 U.S at 6-7. In order to state a givights claim under section 1983 for 4

violation of the Eighth Amendment, a plaintiff stushow that bail was enhanced for purpos

not authorized by Nevada law or that the “lvedls excessive in light of the purpose for whichli

was set.” Galen,477 F.3d at 661. Plaintiff cannot state Eighth Amendment claim agains

Defendant Clark because Defendant Clark did setthis bail. In addition, Plaintiff has not

alleged that his bail was enhandedan improper purpose or thatvas excessive in light of the|
reason it was set. The court hasmformation about the crimingharges filed against Plaintiff,
Plaintiff's criminal history, if ay, or any of the otherelevant factors thatvere considered in
setting Plaintiff’'s bail. This claim wildlso be dismissed with leave to amend.

H. Claims Against Defendants Turner & Doe Security Guards ##1 and 2.

Plaintiff alleges that on April 27, 2013, Defemtl& urner stopped Plaintiff from leaving
an establishment and told Plaintiff that he was not permitted to be there. Plaintiff “tried
about his business,” and Turner assaulted Piairadditionally, Doe Security Guards ##1 and
joined Mr. Turner in assaultinglaintiff. Plaintiff alleges tb Doe Security Guards handcuffe
him and threatened to pepper spham if he did not stop resisty. They “held him in the hot
sun for over an hour while they waited for policeatoive.” When Plaitiff stood up to stretch,
the Defendants kicked his feet out from unden laind banged his head against the glass @
restaurant.

To state a claim under section 1983, a pldintitist allege that his civil rights werg
violated by a person actingnder color of state lawSee Wes®87 U.S. at 49-50. Generally
private people not affiliated with a state oamcipal government do not act under color of stg
law. See Florer v. Congregation Pidyon Shevuyim, N6B9 F.3d 916, 922 (9th Cir. 2011
(stating “we start with the presunmm that conduct by prate parties is not state action”). Th

actions of a private person may be properlylatted to the governmefr purposes of 1983 if,

at the time of the alleged constitutional viaat (a) the private actor was performing a publjc

-11 -
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function; (b) the private actor wangaged in joint activity witthe government; (c) the privatg
party acted under governmentalngaulsion or coercion; or (dihere was a sufficient nexus
between the governmemdthe private actorSee Kirtley v. Rainey326 F.3d 1088, 1092 (9th
Cir. 2003).

Here, Plaintiff does not allegeatTurner or either Doe Security Guard were state act

Plaintiff bears the burden of afjeng state action under one oktlfour tests described abova.

DI'S.

See Florer639 F.3d at 922Kirtley, 326 F.3d at 1092. Here, the complaint does not plausibly

allege that Turner or either tie Doe Security Guards wereiag under color of state law, ang
Plaintiff has not stated a cditational claim against Turner or the Doe Security Guards.
Plaintiff may be attempting to allege claifms assault, battery, and false imprisonme
under Nevada law. Under the doctrine afpglemental jurisdictionpreviously pendent
jurisdiction, a federal coumay hear state claims that are pdrthe “same case or controversy

as a claim arising under federal law. 28 U.$QA367(a). Here, the court found Plaintiff hg

stated a procedural due process claim réldte the police officer Defendants’ taking of

Plaintiff's personal prop¢y. Plaintiff does notleege who Defendant Stephen Turner is, or hg
the events that he alleges transpired on AptjlZ013, relate to that claim. He has not alleg

facts to show that the events that occurred on April 27, 2013, arise are part of the same

controversy as the events alleged in supportPEintiff's procedural due process claim.

Accordingly, the court declinds exercise supplemental juristian over these state law claims
and they are dismissed with leave to amend.

If Plaintiff elects to proceed in this actidmy filing an amended complaint, he is advise
that he should specifically identify each Dedant to the best of $iability, clarify what
constitutional right he believes each Defendsad violated and suppatich claim with factual

allegations about each Defendant’'s actionser&ltan be no liability under 42 U.S.C. § 19§

1S

w
ed

Case

d

3

unless there is some affirmative link or cention between a defendant’s actions and the

claimed deprivation.Rizzo v. Goodet23 U.S. 362 (1976May v. Enomotp633 F.2d 164, 167
(9th Cir. 1980);Johnson v. Duffy588 F.2d 740, 743 (9th Cir. 197&laintiff's claims must be
111
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set forth in short and plain termsmply, concisely and directhSee Swierkeiewicz v. Soremia
N.A, 534 U.S. 506, 514 (2002); Fed. R. Civ. P. 8.

Plaintiff is also informed that the court canmefer to a prior pleading in order to make

an amended complaint complete. Local Rufl requires that an amended complaint pe

complete in itself without referee to any prior pleading. This liecause, as a general rule, an
amended complaint supersedes the original compl&@ee Loux v. Rhay75 F.2d 55, 57 (9th
Cir. 1967). Once plaintiff fles aamended complaint, the originaleading no longer serves any
function in the case. Therefore, in an amendeghplaint, as in an original complaint, eagh
claim and the involvement of each defemidaust be sufficiently alleged.

Accordingly,

IT IS ORDERED:

1.

111

Plaintiff's request to proceed in forma pauperis is GRANTED. Plaintiff shall not
be required to pay the filing fee of $350.00.

Plaintiff is permitted to maintain this &t to conclusion whout the necessity of
prepayment of any additional fees or soet the giving of a security therefor,
This Order granting leave to proceedforma pauperis shall not extend to the
issuance of subpoenas at government expense.

Plaintiff's Motion to Waive Initial Filng Fee (Dkt. #6) is GRANTED. Plaintiff
shall not be required to pay an initial palr filing fee as previously directed by
the court.

Plaintiff's Motion to File Extended Aemded Complaint (Dkt. #4) is DENIED.
Plaintiff's Fourth Amendment claim rédaml to his strip seah in Clark County
Detention Center and his Fourth Amerehnhfalse arrest claim are DISMISSED
WITH LEAVE TO AMEND.
Plaintiff's claims against LVMPD, claineggainst the Defendant police officers ip
their official capacity, and claimsagainst Defendant Doug Gillespie ar

DISMISSED WITH LEAVE TO AMEND.

D
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111
111

10.

11.

12.

13.

Plaintiff's First Amendment claim BISMISSED WITH LEAVE TO AMEND.
Plaintiffs Eighth  Amendment clea is DISMISSED WITH LEAVE TO
AMEND.

Plaintiff's state law claims a2ISMISSED WITH LEAVE TO AMEND.
Plaintiff's claims arising under 18 8IC. § 1951 are DISMISSED WITH LEAVE
TO AMEND.

Plaintiff's Motion to Issue Summons (D7) is DENIED at this time. Becaust
the court has dismissed the majority of Plaintiff's claims with leave to amend
court will not direct the issuance of surmns and service of process until Plainti
has had an opportunity to file an amenaednplaint if he desires. If Plaintiff
chooses to file an amended complaint,dbert will screen it and direct service &
required. If Plaintiff declines to file an amended complaint, the court will dir
the Clerk to issue summons after the time for filing an amended complaint
run. The court will then direct the U.Slarshal to effect service of process
necessary.

Plaintiff shall have untiDecember 17, 2014tp file his amended complaint, if he
believes he can correct the noted deficies. The amended complaint must be
complete document in and of itself, and will supersede the original complai
its entirety. Any allegationgarties, or requests for refifrom prior papers that
are not carried forward in the amendsmmplaint will no longer be before theg
court.

Plaintiff shall clearly title the amended complaint as such by placing the w
“FIRST AMENDED” immediatly above “Civil Rights Cmplaint Pursuant to 42
U.S.C. § 1983"” on page 1 in the captiond &laintiff shall place the case numbe
2:14-cv-00414-APG-PAL, above the words “FIRST AMENDED” in the spac

for “Case No.”
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14. Plaintiff is expressly cd#ioned that if he does ndimely file an amended
complaint in compliance with this ordéhjs case may be imrd&tely dismissed.

Dated this 14th day of November, 2014.

4- m
PEGGYASZ=CEN

UNITEDSTATESMAGISTRATE JUDGE
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